
HI  
 
Can you advise Michael if you and the Cabinet Secretary should attend the briefing 
session with the British Consulate on the Monday morning? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ysgrifenyddes Dyddiadur i’r Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg 
Diary Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 
 
yd.cabysgaddysg@llyw.cymru / DS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales 

 
From: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education  
Sent: 14 November 2017 09:08 
To:  
Cc: DS Cabinet Secretary for Education; PS Cabinet Secretary for Education;  
Subject: FW: CLEARANCE: Visit of Cabinet Secretary to Vietnam  

Importance: High 

 

Hi Michael, 
 
The Cabinet Secretary is content with the proposed programme.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ysgrifenyddes Dyddiadur i’r Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg 
Diary Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 
 
yd.cabysgaddysg@llyw.cymru / DS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Please find enclosed a revised programme taking into account the feedback from the 
Cabinet Secretary and others. The programme looks in better shape now - worth 
noting that the reception has moved to the Wednesday evening now, so that frees up 
the Thursday evening and takes the pressure off around getting to the airport. 
 
Can you put the revised programme to the Cab Sec please? I need to go back to 
Graham today to confirm we are happy.  
 
I’m checking on the briefing session at British Consulate on the Monday morning, I 
think it’s a trade briefing (run by DIT) for the whole mission – if it is, does the Cabinet 
Secretary’s delegation want to attend this?  
 
Thanks 
 
 

Swyddog Polisi Ymgysylltu Rhyngwladol | International Engagement Policy Officer  
Cysylltiadau Rhyngwladol | International Relations 
Swyddfa’r Prif Weinidog a Swyddfa’r Cabinet | Office of the First Minister and Cabinet Office  
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